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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

CASE MANAGEMENT TRACK DESIGNATION FORM

PET360, INC.,
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PETSMD, INC., .
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side of this form.) In the event that a defendant does not agree with the plaintiff regarding said
designation, that defendant shall, with its first appearance, submit to the clerk of court and serve on
the plaintiff and all other parties, a Case Management Track Designation Form specifying the track
to which that defendant believes the case should be assigned.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

PET360, INC.
2250 Hickory Road
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462
CIVIL ACTION
Plaintiff,

V.

PETSMD, INC.

6250 Fair Valley Trail :

Austin, TX 78749 : No.

Defendant.

CIVIL ACTION - COMPLAINT

I. THE PARTIES, JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Plaintiff Pet360, Inc. (“Pet360) is a Delaware corporation with its principal place
of business at 2250 Hickory Road, Plymouth Meeting, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania.

2. Defendant PetsMD, Inc. (“Defendant™) is a Delaware corporation with a principal
place of business at 6250 Fair Valley Trail, Austin, Texas.

3. This Court has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter of this civil action
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338, in that the action arises in part under the laws of the
United States of America, specifically, 15 U.S.C. § 1051, ef seq., and supplemental jurisdiction
over the claims arising under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania pursuant to 28
U.S.C. § 1367(a) because the state law claims are so related to the federal claims that they form
part of the same case or controversy.

4, The Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because, among other things,

Defendant conducts substantial business within this district; because the acts complained of



herein have been directly and specifically intended to cause injury to Pet360 in this district, and
because the harm suffered by Pet360 within this district flows directly from such business
conducted by Defendant.

5. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391 in that a
substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims asserted in this Complaint
occurred in this judicial district.

IL THE PET360 MARKS

6. Pet360 is the owner of the address on the internet, known as a Uniform Resource
Locator (“URL”), www.petmd.com, through which it provides information to consumers via the
Internet regarding health, grooming, breeding and nutrition of animals and pets (the “Website™).

7. Pet360 and its parent corporation, PetFoodDirect, Inc., are one of the industry’s
leading Internet providers of pet care products and services.

8. This position was obtained through substantial time, effort, and investment in
research and development, and by the acquisition of companies with complementary
technologies and intellectual property.

9, As a result of its endeavors, Pet360 has created and owns valuable intellectual
property in the form of trademarks, copyrights and trade secrets that together constitute the
PETMD brand.

10.  Pet360 (and its predecessors) have continually used and advertised PETMD
throughout the United States of America since at least 1998.

11. The PETMD brand includes the distinctive and arbitrary marks currently pending
registration on the principal register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office in

connection with providing, without limitation, downloadable scientific and medical information



regarding pets and animals as follows (collectively the “Marks™):

PETMD Serial No. 85209224
PETMD AND DESIGN Serial No. 85209340
PETMD.COM Accepted for Registration — Number

pending. Serial No. 77506598
PETMD ESPANOL Serial No. 77518364
12.  The PETMD brand also includes the rights to the following distinctive and
arbitrary related marks (collectively the “Related Marks™) in connection with the same or similar
services:
BREEDOPEDIA Reg. No. 3635233
BECAUSE PETS CAN”T TALK  Reg. No. 3557488
PET360 Serial No. 77932648
PET360 and DESIGN File Pending
13 As a direct result of Pet360’s efforts the PETMD brand is recognized by
consumers throughout the United States of America as one of the leading providers of up to date
information on pet health and science.

III. THE INFRINGEMENT

14.  Defendant is the registrant of the website URL www.petsmd.com, through which
it provides consumers with information related to health, grooming, breeding and nutrition of
animals and pets under the “PETSMD” design and standard character marks (the “Infringing
Marks™).

15.  Defendant’s use of the Infringing Marks in its promotion and advertising of its
services constitutes the use in commerce of a colorable imitation, copy and reproduction of Pet

360’s PETMD brand, for the same services.



16.  The marks share an identical sight and sound and a strong similarity of meaning.

17.  Defendant’s use of the Infringing Marks is deceptively and confusingly similar to
Pet360’s long-standing rights in PETMD.

18.  Defendant’s services are distributed and sold in the same types of
channels of trade and to the same classes of purchasers as Pet360’s services.

19.  Defendant’s use of Infringing Marks is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or
deception in the mind of the public.

20.  Defendant’s infringement constitutes a willful and malicious violation of Pet360’s
trademark rights, aimed at preventing Pet360 from continuing to build a business around a mark
that it has long possessed.

COUNT I - INFRINGEMENT OF REGISTERED MARK

20.  Pet360 incorporates by reference the averments set forth in paragraphs 1 through
20 above as though the same were set forth at length herein.

21.  Defendant’s above averred acts constitute infringement of federally registered
service marks in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114.

22.  Defendant’s use of the Infringing Marks in connection with the advertising, use,
and/or sale of information related to health, grooming, breeding and nutrition of animals and pets
is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, and/or to deceive the public regarding the source
of such services.

23.  Defendant has acted willfully with the knowledge that its activities are intended to
cause confusion, to cause mistake, and to deceive, and are attended by circumstances of malice
or of a wanton and reckless disregard for Pet360’s rights, entitling Pet360 to an award of treble

damages and reasonable attorney's fees.



24, Pet360 has sustained irreparable harm to its business, reputation, and goodwill,
and, unless Defendant is enjoined and restrained by this Court, Defendant will continue in the
activities alleged herein and as a result thereof, Pet360 will continue to sustain irreparable harm
to its business, reputation and goodwill.

25.  As a direct and proximate result, Pet360 has suffered damage to its business,
reputation and goodwill.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff, Pet360, Inc., respectfully requests judgment in its favor and
against Defendant as follows:

(1) A preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant and its
licensees, agents, employees and any person or entity acting in concert with them from using the
Infringing Marks, www.petsmd.com, or any colorable imitation in any manner whatsoever;

(i)  An order requiring Defendant to deliver up www.petsmd.com, all
catalogues, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in its
possession bearing the Infringing Mark or any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable
imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices, and other means of making the same pursuant
to 15 U.S.C. § 1118;

(iii)  An accounting of and a judgment for the profits and damages to which
Pet360 may be entitled;

(v) Treble Damages;

(vi)  Punitive damages;

(vil)  Attorneys’ fees;

(viii) Costs of this action; and

(ix)  Such further relief as this Court deems just and proper.



COUNTII - FALSE REPRESENTATIONS AND FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN -
SECTION 43(a) LANHAM ACT

26.  Pet360 incorporates by reference the averments set forth in paragraphs 1 through
25 above as though the same were set forth at length herein.

27.  Defendant’s acts constitute false designation of origin and/or false description in
violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

28.  Defendant’s use of the Infringing Marks in connection with the advertising, use,
and/or sale of downloadable information related to health, grooming, breeding and nutrition of
animals and pets falsely describes or represents to the public the source of the infringing
services.

29.  Defendant’s use of the Infringing Marks is calculated to trade on Pet360’s
goodwill, deceive the public and pass off Defendant’s services as the services of Pet360.

30.  Defendant has knowingly caused its services and products to enter into and affect
commerce with knowledge of the falsity of such designation of origin and/or description or
representation.

31. Upon information and belief, Defendant, by its unfair and improper use of the
Infringing Marks, have made profits to which they are not entitled in law or in equity.

32.  Pet360 has sustained irreparable harm to its business, reputation, and goodwill,
and, unless Defendant is enjoined and restrained by this Court, Defendant will continue in the
activities alleged herein and as a result thereof, Pet360 will continue to sustain irreparable harm
to its business, reputation and goodwill.

33.  Defendant’s acts have been willful and/or with a wanton and reckless disregard

for Pet360’s rights.



34.  As a direct and proximate result, Pet360 has suffered damage to its business,
reputation and goodwill.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff, Pet360, Inc., respectfully requests judgment in its favor and
against Defendant as follows:

(1) A preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant and its
licensees, agents, employees and any person or entity acting in concert with them from using the
Infringing Marks, www.petsmd.com, or any colorable imitation in any manner whatsoever;

(il)  An order requiring Defendant to deliver up www.petsmd.com, all
catalogues, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in its
possession bearing the Infringing Mark or any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable
imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices, and other means of making the same pursuant
to 15 U.S.C. § 1118;

(iii)  An accounting of and a judgment for the profits and damages to which
Pet360 may be entitled;

(iv)  Treble Damages;

v) Punitive damages;

(vi)  Attorneys’ fees;

(vii)  Costs of this action; and

(vii)  Such further relief as this Court deems just and proper.



COUNT III - CYBERSQUATTING IN VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d)

35. Pet360 incorporates by reference the averments set forth in paragraphs 1 through
34 above as though the same were set forth at length herein.

36.  The domain name “petsmd.com” is confusingly similar to the Marks and domain
name owned by Plaintiff.

37.  Defendant uses the domain name “petsmd.com” with the bad faith intent to profit
from the mark.

38.  Defendant uses the domain name for the primary purpose of attracting internet
customers to the “petsmd.com” website for commercial gain. Defendant’s sole intent in using
the domain name was to seek commercial gain by trading on Plaintiff’s goodwill, by attempting
to divert consumers from Plaintiff’s online location, and by creating a likelihood of confusion as
to the source, sponsorship, affiliation and endorsement of the website.

39.  Upon information and belief, the registrants of the “petsmd.com” domain name
seek and at all relevant times have sought to profit from the unauthorized and illegal use of an
iteration of the Marks.

40. Plaintiff did not consent to Defendant’s use of the domain name “petsmd.com”.

41.  Defendant will continue, unless restrained, to use the “petsmd.com” domain
names, causing irreparable damage to Plaintiff’s business, goodwill and reputation.

42.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. Unless Defendant is preliminary and
permanently enjoined from committing these unlawful acts as set forth above, and the domain
name associated with Defendant’s website is ordered transferred to Plaintiff, Plaintiff will

continue to suffer irreparable harm.



WHEREFORE, plaintiff, Pet360, Inc., respectfully requests judgment in its favor and
against Defendant as follows:

(1) A preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant and its
licensees, agents, employees and any person or entity acting in concert with them from using the
Infringing Marks, www.petsmd.com, or any colorable imitation in any manner whatsoever;

(il)  An order requiring Defendant to deliver up www.petsmd.com, all
catalogues, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in their
possession bearing the Infringing Marks or any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable
imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices, and other means of making the same;

(iii)  Transfer of the www.petsmd.com domain name under 15 U.S.C. §
1125(d);

(iv)  An accounting of and a judgment for the profits and damages to which
Pet360 may be entitled,

(V) Attorneys’ fees;

(vi)  Costs of this action; and

(vii)  Such further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT 1V - VIOLATION OF PENNSYLVANIA UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES AND
CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT —73 P.S. § 201-1, et. seq.

43, Pet360 incorporates by reference the averments set forth in paragraphs 1 through
42 above as though the same were set forth at length herein.

44.  Defendant’s willful, intentional and malicious conduct, as alleged above, presents
a likelihood of public confusion or misunderstanding as to the source, sponsorship or approval of

Defendant’s services.



45, Defendant’s conduct has created a likelihood of confusion as to affiliation,
connection or association between the respective services provided by Defendant and Plaintiff.

46.  Defendant has so closely imitated the Marks and System so as to create a
likelihood of confusion or misunderstanding in the marketplace as to the source of the respective
services provided by Pet360 and Defendant.

47.  Pet360 has suffered and continues to suffer irreparable harm as a result of
Defendant’s acts and has no adequate remedy at law.

48.  The foregoing misconduct of Defendant constitutes violations of the Pennsylvania
Unfair Trade Practices & Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-1, et. seq.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff, Pet360, Inc., respectfully requests judgment in its favor
and against Defendant as follows:

(1) A preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant and its
licensees, agents, employees and any person or entity acting in concert with them from using the
Infringing Marks, www.petsmd.com, or any colorable imitation in any manner whatsoever;

(i1) An order requiring Defendant to deliver up www.petsmd.com, all
catalogues, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in their
possession bearing the Infringing Marks or any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable
imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices, and other means of making the same;

(il)  An accounting of and a judgment for the profits and damages to which
Pet360 may be entitled;

(iv)  Treble damages;

V) Punitive damages;

(vi)  Attorneys’ fees;
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(vii)  Costs of this action; and
(viii)  Such further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT V- COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

49.  Pet360 incorporates by reference the averments set forth in paragraphs 1 through
48 above as though the same were set forth at length herein.

50.  Defendant continues to operate under the Infringing Marks and to make use of
and to otherwise trade on the goodwill, reputation and position of Pet360.

51.  Defendant’s above averred acts constitute infringement and unfair competition in
violation of the both the federal common law and that of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

52. As a direct and proximate result, Pet360 has suffered, and continues to suffer,
damage to its business, reputation and goodwill.

53.  Unless Defendant’s acts of infringement and unfair competition are restrained and
enjoined, Pet360 will be seriously and irreparably damaged.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff, Pet360, Inc., respectfully requests judgment in its favor
and against Defendant as follows:

(1) A preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant and its
licensees, agents, employees and any person or entity acting in concert with them from using the
Infringing Marks, www.petsmd.com, or any colorable imitation in any manner whatsoever;

(ii)  An order requiring Defendant to deliver up www.petsmd.com, all
catalogues, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements in their
possession bearing the Infringing Marks or any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable

imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices, and other means of making the same;
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(ili)  An accounting of and a judgment for the profits and damages to which
Pet360 may be entitled;
(iv)  Punitive damages;
(v) Attorneys’ fees;
(vi)  Costs of this action; and
(vii)  Such further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
Respectfully submitted,

REGER RIZZO & DARNQALL LLP

7 -
Dated: ¢/ /}' /;b’l By: /W f \/Zj{, é/ \;
! E John J. Barrett, Jr., Esquire N

Atty. Id. No.: 16847

Philip W. Fisher, Esquire

Atty. Id. No.: 56264

Daniel L. Fiore, Esquire

Atty. Id. No.: 81303

2929 Arch Street

Cira Centre, 13" Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19104

P: 215-495-6500

F: 215-495-6600
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APPENDIX G

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

PET360, INC.,
Plaintiff,

V. : Civil Action
PETSMD, INC., : No:
Defendant. .

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FORM
Please check one box:
a The nongovernmental corporate party,

, in the above listed civil action does not have any parent corporation and
publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more of its stock.

The nongovernmental corporate party, _FET360, INC.
, in the above listed civil action has the following parent corporation(s) and
publicly held corporation(s) that owns 10% or more of its stock:

PARENT CORPORATION: PETFOOD DIRECT, INC.

4

}/“\
\ / ;a,.; jxéi%iﬁgéfgj?;éz/fiifié/jy
{}fg 2; 5;{5/} ) £ T ;=

Date ' Signature

£

Counsel for: Plaintiff

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 7.1 Disclosure Statement
(a)  WHo MusT FILE; CONTENTS. A nongovernmental corporate party must file
two copies of a disclosure statement that:
(1) identifies any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation
owning10% or more of its stock; or

(2) states that there is no such corporation.

(b) TIME To FILE; SUPPLEMENTAL FILING. A party must:

(1) file the disclosure statement with its first appearance, pleading,
petition, motion, response, or other request addressed to the court;
and

(2)  promptly file a supplemental statement if any required information
changes.
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TO: Mail Stop 8 REPORT ON THE
: Director of the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office FILING OR DETERMINATION OF AN
P.O. Box 1450 ACTION REGARDING A PATENT OR
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450 TRADEMARK
In Compliance with 35 U.S.C. § 290 and/or 15 U.S.C. § 1116 you are hereby advised that a court action has been
filed in the U.S. District Court EDPA on the following O] Patents or X Trademarks:
DOCKET NO. DATE FILED U.S. DISTRICT COURT
11-821 02/03/2011 EDPA Clerk's Office Room 2609, 601 Market St. Philadelphia. PA 19106

PLAINTIFF DEFENDANT

PET360, INC. PETSMD, INC.

PATENT OR DATE OF PATENT
TRADEMARK NO. OR TRADEMARK HOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK

1 85209224 PETMD

2 85209340 PETMD AND DESIGN

3 77506598 PETMD.COM

4 77518364 PETMD ESPANOL

5

In the above—entitled case, the following patent(s)/ trademark(s) have been included:
DATE INCLUDED INCLUDED BY
[J Amendment [ Answer [J Cross Bill [] Other Pleading
PATENT OR DATE OF PATENT
TRADEMARK NO. OR TRADEMARK HOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK

1 3635233 BREEDOPEDIA

2 3557488 BECAUSE PETS CAN"T TALK

3 77932648 PET360

4

5

In the above—entitled case, the following decision has been rendered or judgement issued:

DECISION/JUDGEMENT

CLERK (BY) DEPUTY CLERK DATE

MICHAEL E. KUNZ 2/3/11

Copy 1—Upon initiation of action, mail this copy to Director

Copy 2—Upon filing document adding patent(s), mail this copy to Director

Copy 3—Upon termination of action, mail this copy to Director
Copy 4—Case file copy
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

PET360, INC.
2250 Hickory Road
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462

Plaintift, Civ, No.: 11-821

V.

PETSMD, INC.
6250 Fair Valley Trail
Austin, TX 78749

M N N N N N N S N N NS

Defendant.

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE

Pursuant to a Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 41(a)(1)(A)(i), plaintiff, Pet360,
Inc., hereby gives notice that the above-captioned case is voluntarily DISMISSED WITH

PREJUDICE.

REGER, RIZZO & DARNALL, LLP

& “John J. Barrett, Jr.) Esquire
Atty. ID No. 16847
Philip W. Fisher, Esquire
Atty. ID No. 56264
Daniel L. Fiore, Esquire
Atty. ID No. 81303
2929 Arch Street
Cira Centre, 13" Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Dated: May 11, 2011



